STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TOI\;CEJE ;‘?J?.'fYA September 19, 1986 ARTESIA NEw MO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Union 0Oil of California
P.O. Box 671
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Wersell Fed #2
D-4-22-27

Gentlemen:

According to our records the subject well is now an active
salt water disposal well.

In order that our records may be kept current we are request-
ing copies of Sundry Notices submitted to BIM showing work
done to convert the well to SWD.

We also need copies of Sundry Notices showing work done on
the Wersell Fed #1 C-4-22-27 changing the status from dual
SWD/Producer to Producer.

Your assistance will be appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,
TR Wleiarm
Mike Williams
0il & Gas Inspector
MAW:br



